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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:37 PM

To: LEE Axel; TEO Kitty

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKX 8547 E

Dear Axel and Kitty,

The MV of SKX 8547E is $57K-S58K (Est) as at Dec 2019.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 11:42 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKX 8547 E

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to KITTY and me.

DOA: 21 December 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg
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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:42 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TEO Kitty

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKX 8547 E

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Senbel
Automobile - sgCarMart.pdf

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
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50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS

in Singapore

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
040G

SKX8547E

No

24 Dec 2019

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Grey

2015

1ZRX543245
MRO53REH104543280
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

30 Dec 2015

30 Dec 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
29 Dec 2025
$14,691.00

29 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$54,301.00

$32,653.00

$47,344.00

OK

mn



12/26/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

: st’CARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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Post an Advertisement

Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just HoBest 5 |
il & ERaiias SO
$58 until it's SOLD! e : 1
Direct Owner One Stop Car Hub N |
Finance, Insurance, Workshop i
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars = |
________ v] «Back (1234 ) Next » (Sort by Reg. Date ¥ |[20 resuits/page ¥ |
64 vehicles [Toyota Corolla ' - ) wanced Search B
Price Depreciation Re Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A ¢ N.A 31-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
We Assure That Its Non PHV/Leasing Car! 1 Owner, Highest Specs "Elegance” Model, Serviced At Borneo Mators With History. Amazing
Low Mileage Done 46654km. As Good As New, See To Like, New Yokohama Tyres, Nice/New Car Number, 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-0ct-2019 123:;52015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Teyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 30-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SoLp
Classic

1 Careful Owner! 5Y Borneo Motors Warranty! Agent Maintained Unit! Showroom Condition! Original Toyota Paint! 100% Loan Approval!
Full Loan Available! Bank/In House Loan Available! 120 Point Check Done, STA/Agent Welcomed! 6 Months Comprehensive Warranty!

Golden Charter Pte Ltd

Posted: 25-Nov-2019 _Eez t : 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 30-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance

Lowest Interest Rates 2.2% Only! In-House Loan Available! 1 Owner Only! Full Agent Maintained. Tip Top Engine And Gearbox Condition!
Clean Interior! Call Us Now For A Non Obligation Viewing Before It Is Gone! Drive With No Hassle!

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Pasted: 11-0ct-2019 Egg;azmﬁ Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Tayota, Corolla, corolia, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,800 $8,640 /yr 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 51,888 km Sedan Available

Classic

Fully Maintained By Borneo Motors! Reliable And Fuel Efficiency Model Genuine Low Mileage! Pristine Condition, Flexible Loan Available!
Please Call Our Friendly Sales Staff To Find Qut More With No Obligation!

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Carolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota

Posted: 19-Dec-2019
Toyota Yaris set for launch in Japan

Set for launch on 10 February 2020, the new car promises improved driving pleasure and fuel efficiency as well as the latest safety and security
technologies.

Read this article

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD
Classic

100% Loan Available, Full Agent Serviced Since Day 1! We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Now To Test Drive
Now!

laxis
Posted: 04-Nov-2019 1’23;" 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyata corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $59,800 $8,500 /yr 21-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 89,000 km Sedan Available

Classic

1 Owner, Full Agent Service Record Till Today. Still Under Agent Warranty. Shawroom Condition. Most Popular Sedan In The Market,
100% Accident Free! Buy With Peace Of Mind, 100% In House Loan Available, Don't Miss The Opportunity And Call Our Sales Teams Fo...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corella, Teyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 16-Dec-2019 Toyota

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015 173



